
From: terry.hunt@shepherdswellcoldred-pc.gov.uk
To: Jan Rousell
Subject: Re: Laptops
Date: 09 April 2025 09:57:13

Good morning Jan,
I have now completed a search for refurbished laptops and show below the results.
There are many firms who seem to specialise in supplying refurb laptops and in my opinion these are the 
best of the bunch.

The Laptop Station.
Asus 210 E210M 11.6 inch HD screen
4GB Ram, 128 GB SSD, 1 year warranty
This is supplied with the following
Laptop box,charger, Windows 11, Norton 360 security, Hama USB wireless mouse.
Total in c VAT £175

Currys Refurbished laptops.
Asus Vivobook 17
8GB Ram, 256 SSD. 17.3 inch HD screen
Celeron 128GB
Supplied with the following-
Currys Cloud Backup
McAfee Live safe
Windows 11
Microsoft 365- annual charge approx £85
Will require a wireless mouse allow £20

Total £230

The Laptop Outlet
Asus Vivobook 17
8GB Ram, 256 GB SSD
17.3 inch HD Screen
Windows 11 Home
Includes Norton 360 security
Will require wireless mouse-allow £20

Total £215

These all seem to be more than suitable for Councillors requirements as discussed.
I hope that this is what you require.
Regards
Terry

On 2025-04-08 09:50, Jan Rousell wrote:

> Hi Terry
>
> Have you managed to obtain the information required for our next
> meeting regarding laptops?  Please see below extract from draft
> minutes….
>
> _ _
>
> _'161-03 PURCHASE OF LAPTOPS_
>
> _Cllr Stauffer-Kruse remarked, as part of the Carbon Footprint Working
> Group, that the Council should be mindful of replicating machines that
> already exist - the Council needs to consider the impact to the
> environment.  Cllr Elgar responded that second hand devices could be
> purchased, which would eliminate this.  Five Councillors indicated
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